Vine and Farley are the only two streets shown on the map of 1901.

August 1886 Mrs. Hugh O'Connor purchased one of the Farley cottages in back of the Came place.

1897 John Duncklee owned No.7

IN 1913 Mrs. Mary O'Connor owned No.7 and No. 8 Vine.
1940 no. 7 was owned by Norman Broome. A) Fred Tilton
1966 Owned by John Tostervin (Alice) owned 1972

Vine Street

No. 2 Built between 1957 and 1962.

1962 Taxed to Lester Perham, owner 1974

By 1913 Raffael Calvetti owned No. 5 By 1927, 1940 Nicola Calvetti owned 1966, 1972 Alfred Calvetti owned.

By 1913 Gustave Wasto owned NO. 6 1940 Owned by Peter Romani 1966 Owned by Guy D'Amato, same owner 1991

No. 7 (old #3) Built in 1924 by Norman Broome

1940, 1972 Owned by Ralph Woodman 1991 Owned by Perry D. and Robert L. Nadeau

NO. 14 (old #8)

1913 Mrs. Mary O'connor owned No. 7 and No.8 1927, 1972 Owned by Mrs. Josephine DeVittori. 1991 Owned by Ronald H. + Margaret D. Smith